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To: @minvws.nl]
Cis @minvws.nl]; IEEEC) EEEZI @ minvws.nl]
From:

Sent: Mon 3/16/2020 6:21:22 PM

Subject: Re: Medical Supply

Received: Mon 3/16/2020 6:22:06 PM
CHWA Masks 02-14-20v2.pdf

Hope evervthing 1s gomg well with you, even at this moment 1s very busy to all of us due to Covid19

I just wanted to share with you the possibility of getting some masks directly from China, even though you mentioned to me
about the complexity but perhaps you could considered n case of need.

The prices will be discussed depending on the amount but they begﬁper unit, up to 100.000.
Hope it is of your interest.

Regards,

El mié., 11 de mar. de 2020 a la(s) 10:56, (mmvminvws 1l) escribio:

Dear we are certainly interested!

One question. Are these medically certified products? Do you have prices?

van: M eevool.co>

Verzonden: woensdag 11 maart 2020 15:39

Onderwerp: Medical Supply

I have been advised by a provider that he can provide the following supplies.

N95 Face Masks up to 15000 units
Safety glasses up to 1000 units
Full Face shields up to 1000 units

Medical gown up to 2000 units
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Gloves up to 6000 units

Please let me know if there 1s of your interest.




